



Miss. Manjushri S. Bagul

Assistant Professor
Department of Forensic Science

**Yashvantrao Chavan Institute of Science,
Satara**

Karmaveer Bhaurao Patil University, Satara

CONTACT



+91-7746042641



bagulms@ycis.ac.in

ABOUT RESEARCH

Paper Published :- 06

Paper Presented :- 03

Poster Presented :- 01

ABOUT ME

I am having 4.5 years of teaching experience and worked as Guest Lecturer and External examiner. Apart from teaching, actively contributed in various academic events like National and International conferences, Workshops and seminar. In National Conference entitled as 'Emergence in Scientific Investigative Techniques' as Organizing committee member in 2023. I worked at the Directorate of Forensic Science Laboratories Mumbai as scientific officer. During the internship, I worked in the Toxicology Division and dealt with various cases of poisoning, drowning, etc., as well as in the Biology and Serology Division in which cases related to rape, murder, and Pocso were handled, also worked in Physics division, Psychology division, Ballistics division and also handled various instruments in FSL.

Also, I have completed a variety of instrumentation training programs.



QUALIFICATION

YEAR	DEGREE	INSTITUTE	SUBJECT
2016	M. Sc.	Dr.H.S.Gour central university Sagar (M.P.).	FORENSIC SCIENCE
2014	B. Sc.	Dr. B.A.M.U Aurangabad	FORENSIC SCIENCE



EXPERIENCE:

YEAR	DESIGNATION	ORGANIZATION
11/2016 to 03/2017	Asst. professor	Government Institute of Forensic Science Aurangabad
16/08/2017 to 5/04/2018	Asst. professor	Yashvantrao Chavan Inst. Of Science, Satara, Maharashtra.
9/04/2018 to 02/12/2018	Assistant Chemical Analyser	Directorate of Forensic Science Laboratories Mumbai.
8/10/2020 to Till date	Assistant Professor	Yashvantrao Chavan Inst. Of Science, Satara, Maharashtra.

Internship :-

1. Internship training State forensic science laboratory Himachal Pradesh Junga.



SKILLS

Sound Knowledge of Forensic Science, Forensic Chemistry and Toxicology, Forensic Investigation kits, Explosive Detection kit etc. Good analytical skills, Work with positive attitude to contribute the healthy functioning of the institution, Knowledge about Laboratory Equipment .